
From: Slovick, Mark
To: Smith, Ashley; Brown, Bronwyn; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: Fwd: Public Communication for 8/18/2021 items #1 and #6
Date: Friday, August 13, 2021 4:58:51 PM
Attachments: 08182021 ag01 Public Comment 3.pdf

08182021 ag06 Public Comment 1.pdf

Thanks, Mark

From: Ruffier, Maria <Maria.Ruffier@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 4:38 PM
To: Adams, Bria; Agahi, Sara; Aghassi, Sarah; Albright, Brian; Anderson, Joel; Armstrong, Jacob;
Barnett, Scott; Barredo, Fatima; Barrett, Lara; Baxamusa, Murtaza; Beatman, Nicholas;
Bechtol, Erin; Benham, Crystal; Boghossian, Nicole; BOS, District1Community; Bota, Nora;
Bravo, Natalia; Brown, Hillary; Bulante, Rizalie; Buonomo, Heather; Canning, James;
Carmichael, Leann; Cissel, Jessica; Clayton, Mike; Cooper, Garrett; Dang, Ha; Davis, Cynthia
[AWM]; Dawe, Sarah; DeBraal, Orelia; Degracia, Rosemarie; Demorest, Erin; Djordjevic,
Natasa; Elder, Travis; Eldridge, Lonnie; FGG, Public Comment; Flannery, Kathleen; Fletcher,
Nathan (BOS); Gade, Derek; Gioia, Stephanie; Glueck, John-Ross; Gretler, Darren M; Gufler,
Rachael; Hagerty, Brian; Harbert, Amy; Hemmens, Jason; Hilton, Renee; Inglis, James; Japlit,
Charissa; Jensen, Erin; Kazmer, Gregory; Knopp, Dave; Kulis, Michael; Lawson-Remer, Terra;
Loewer, Renee; Luther, Mahiany; Martinez, Jessica A; Mathe, Raymond; Mayorga, Marvin;
Meyers, Giang; Mills, Benjamin; Moneda, Jeff; Moore, Megan; Morgan, William; Mosley,
Deborah; Munoz, Paola (Ana); Nicholas, Stephanie; Nichols, Kameisha; Nicoletti, Vince;
Norgard, David; Page, Crystal; Pasumarthi, Murali; Pease, Andrew; Potter, Andrew; Quinn,
Damien B.; Ricciardo, Peter; Rodas, Amalia; Rotto, Gary; Ruffier, Maria; Rushton, Paul;
Schwartze, Jason; Sharp, Ryan; Shelton, Ebony N.; Shute, Madeline; Sleeper, Maggie; Slovick,
Mark; Smith, Ashley; Snyder, Todd; Strong, Andrew; Talleh, Rami; Tamayo, Billie Jean; Tamayo,
Steven (DEH); Vargas, Cipriano; Vargas, Theresa; Wang, Isaac; Whipple, Richard; Wier, Emily;
Witt, William; Wonsidler, Michael; Worlie, Paul; Zurita, Teresa
Subject: Public Communication for 8/18/2021 items #1 and #6
 

Good afternoon,

The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors is in receipt of the attached written communication for the
August 18, 2021 Board of Supervisors Agenda, items 01, and 06.

Hard copies of the attached material will also be distributed to the Board, CAO, and Counsel.

For reference, this e-mail was sent to the “BOS eComment” distribution list. If you would like to be
removed or added to the list, please e-mail Program Manager, Teresa Zurita.

Best,
Mia Ruffier (She/Her/They/Them)

mailto:Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
























































































Board Assistant - Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego 
( (619) 531-5021|6 (619) 531-6098
* Maria.Ruffier@sdcounty.ca.gov
8 www.sandiegocob.com
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